Proposal #:	

For each of the following 6 questions, mark the answer that is most applicable.

1. What is the significance of the research?

	high	   medium	low	unclear


2. Is the project well thought-out and does it address an important question?

	yes	   possibly	no	unclear


3. Is the project feasible and likely to be completed after three years?

	yes	   possibly	no	unclear


4. Does the proposer have the necessary skills and resources to carry out the research?

[bookmark: _GoBack]	yes	   possibly	no	unclear


5. Is the proposed research innovative and timely?
	
	yes	   possibly	no	unclear


6. Overall ranking:

	must fund	 fund if possible		do not fund


Please provide some comments to support your rankings:
